

# Pablo Rodríguez

Graphic Designer, mostly experienced in Pre-Print, Large format digital printing and Vinyl Graphics. Full range of skills and experience from graphic design, composing software, pre-production, vinyl graphics production and fitting-application.

Organized, self motivated and able to deal directly with customers. Good English communication skills.

Also I'm a Novelist Indie Writer and a Book Covers Designer.

**KT6 7NA Surbiton, Surrey - Mobil: 074 663 415 93 - info@finderdesign.co.uk**

## Professional Experience

**2015 - 2017 (Currently working here)** Service Graphics / a St. Ives company - **Digital Printer Operator**  
Rho P10-250-HS UV Flat bed printer - Night shift

**2013 - 2015** Merson Signs Ltd. - London workshop - UK - **Artworker: Pre-production and customers pre-approval graphics**  
Design and pre-production of wayfinding signs for London Airports (Heathrow & Gatwick), other international airports and TFL London Railways. Working with many different standards and style books.  
Adobe Suite and signs production software.

**2012 - 2013** Shades Group - Deptford Park - London  
**Graphic Quotation designer** for Signs and Fascias.  
**Vinyl production and Mimaki printer operative.**

**2011 - 2012** Iluplax Signs - Asturias, Spain - **Graphic Team Leader**  
Working mostly with Big Malls and Carrefour Group.

**2009 - 2011** Merson Signs Ltd. - London workshop - UK - **Vinyl graphics Team Leader.**  
Pre-production of wayfinding signs for London Airports (Heathrow & Gatwick), other international airports and TFL London Railways. **Plotter operator: Flexi Sign; Laminator user.**

**2003 - 2009** Eikón Rótulos - Asturias, Spain - **Business Owner**  
**Vinyl Graphics and Signs making and installing, Vehicle personalisation and Branding.**  
Digital Printing Roland XC540. Graphic Design services, Pre-print and photo-retouching.

**2001 - 2003** Relusa Rótulos - Asturias, Spain - **Vinyl Graphics Fitter**  
Design, composer software, production and fitting, around Spain.

**1998 - 2000** M.A.G. & A. Grafismos - Buenos Aires, Argentina - **Digital Printer Operator**  
Vutek 3200 & 5300 (Rolls 5mts wide)

### Graphic Designer Free Lance:

Working for different and diverse customers: Music Shops, Newspapers, Retailers.

Creating: Business cards, Flyers, Newspapers and Magazines. Stages & Graphics for small TV Networks.

## Education and Skills

**Graphic & Advertising Designer (1998 - 2000)** - New School of Art and Design - City of Buenos Aires.  
**Diploma Superior in Theoretical and Practical Graphical Design.**

**Access to the University** for older than 25 yo. people (2002) U.N.E.D. Spain. (National University of Distance Education)

**Corel Draw 10** (2005) **Photoshop 7** (2006) Capacitation 120 hours - Adult Classrooms Gijón.

**Diploma in Web Design & Web Business Development** (2013) - Advance Learning Interactive System Online

### Computer Skills:

Photoshop CS and Corel Draw X: *Advanced User.*

Adobe Illustrator: *Advanced User.*

InDesign: *Medium user.*

RIP and Large format printers Software: *Advanced User.*

Flexi Sign Pro: cuts in vinyls: *Advanced User.*

Microsoft Office: *Advanced User.*

Wordpress web design: *Advanced User.*

**Driver's license EU - B**

Also I'm a Novelist Indie **Writer** and a **Book Covers Designer**: <http://finderdesign.co.uk/>